
From: Colleen Thayer Colleen.Thayer@swfwmd.state.fl.us
Subject: Fwd: Input

Date: February 18, 2016 at 3:10 PM
To: David Rathke David.Rathke@swfwmd.state.fl.us

Don't wet yourself

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Liebert, Andrew" <Andrew.Liebert@myfloridahouse.gov<mailto:Andrew.Liebert@myfloridahouse.gov>>
Date: February 18, 2016 at 1:22:09 PM EST
To: "'Colleen.Thayer@swfwmd.state.fl.us<mailto:Colleen.Thayer@swfwmd.state.fl.us>'"
<Colleen.Thayer@swfwmd.state.fl.us<mailto:Colleen.Thayer@swfwmd.state.fl.us>>
Subject: Input

Colleen,

Rep. Albritton wanted me to forward this to you. He said he wants thoughts from you sooner rather than later on this.

Best regards,

Andrew Liebert
Legislative Aide to Representative Ben Albritton
150 North Central Avenue
Bartow, Florida 33830
(850)717-5056 - Office
(239)595-5990 - Cell

Florida has a very broad public records law.  Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are considered to
be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request.  Your e-mail messages may, therefore, be subject to
public disclosure.


